
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com> 
Friday, August 05, 2016 2:47 PM 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
RE: RKI RDX FEDERAL

WPX is: requesting 330 setback for this spacing unit and for this well in particular to minimize waste of resources and 

protect correlative rights of their interest holders.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nrh;us]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:23 PM 
To: Jordan L.'Kessler 
Subject: RKI RDX FEDERAL

Jordan;
You will need a reason for the NSL application 

Mike

o

1


